
 

 
 

Law & Democracy 
Democratic Services 

 

 

 

T O  C O U N C I L L O R : 
 

Mrs R H Adams 
Mrs H E Darling JP 

J Kaufman 
Mrs L Kaufman 

Mrs S B Morris (Chair) 

 
I summon you to attend the following meeting for the transaction of the business in the agenda below. 
 

Meeting: People Committee 

Date and Time: Wednesday, 7 December 2022, 6.30 pm 

Venue: Council Offices, Bushloe House, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR 

Contact: Democratic Services 

t:  (0116) 257 2775 

e:  democratic.services@oadby-wigston.gov.uk 

 
 Yours faithfully 

 

 
Meeting ID:  2277 

Council Offices 
Wigston 
29 November 2022 

 
 

Mrs Anne E Court 
Chief Executive 

 

 

It has cost £1.46 to print, package and post this single agenda pack for this meeting. 

A full cost breakdown for all agenda packs for this meeting is provided further down. 

 

I T E M  N O .  A G E N D A  P A G E  N O ’ S  

 

 Live Stream of Meeting | Instructions  

 This meeting will be live streamed. 
  
Press & Public Access: 
 
YouTube Live Stream 
 
A direct link to the live stream of the meeting's proceedings on the Council's 
YouTube Channel is below. 
 
https://youtu.be/dc-Kdjw6Jg4  
 

 

~ Page 1 ~

https://youtu.be/dc-Kdjw6Jg4


 

People Committee 
Wednesday, 7 December 2022, 6.30 pm 

 Printed and published by Democratic Services, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence  

 To receive apologies for absence from Members to determine the quorum of the 
meeting in accordance with Rule 7 of Part 4 of the Constitution. 

 

2.   Appointment of Substitutes  

 To appoint substitute Members in accordance with Rule 26 of Part 4 of the 
Constitution and the Substitution Procedure Rules. 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  

 Members are reminded that any declaration of interest should be made having 
regard to the Members’ Code of Conduct. In particular, Members must make 
clear the nature of the interest and whether it is 'pecuniary' or ‘non-pecuniary'. 

 

4.   Minutes of the Previous Meeting 4 - 5 

 To read, confirm and sign the minutes of the previous meeting in accordance 
with Rule 19 of Part 4 of the Constitution. 

 

5.   Action List Arising from the Previous Meeting  

 To read, confirm and note the Action List arising from the previous meeting.  

6.   Petitions and Deputations  

 To receive any Petitions and, or, Deputations in accordance with Rule(s) 11 and 
12 of Part 4 of the Constitution and the Petitions Procedure Rules respectively. 

 

7.   People Update (Q1 & Q2 2022/23) 6 - 11 

 Report of the Strategic Director  

8.   People Strategy 2022- 2025 Update  

 Presentation of the Strategic Director  

9.   Croner Update  

 Presentation of the Strategic Director  

 
You can access all available public meeting documents  

and audio-visual live streams and recordings electronically on: 
 

  

  

    

Our website oadby-
wigston.gov.uk under 

'Your Council’ and 
‘Meeting Dates, 

Agendas & Minutes’  

Your smart iPad, 
Android or 

Windows device 
with the intuitive 

‘Modern.Gov’ app 

Our YouTube Channel 
available at 

bit.ly/3vji3FY or 
smart device with the 

‘YouTube’ app. 

Our audio platform 
soundcloud.com/ 
oadbywigstonbc or 
smart device with the 
‘SoundCloud’ app 

 

 

The cost breakdown for printing, packaging and posting the agenda pack for 
this meeting (excluding any carbon footprint impact) is calculated as follows: 

 

~ Page 2 ~

https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://moderngov.oadby-wigston.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
https://apps.apple.com/gb/app/modern-gov/id1453414073?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://www.microsoft.com/en-gb/p/moderngov/9pfpjqcvz8nl
https://bit.ly/3vji3FY
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/youtube-watch-listen-stream/id544007664
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc
https://soundcloud.com/oadbywigstonbc
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8
https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/soundcloud-music-audio/id336353151?mt=8


 

People Committee 
Wednesday, 7 December 2022, 6.30 pm 

 Printed and published by Democratic Services, 
Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council Offices, 

Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR 
 

 This agenda pack (1) All agenda packs (3)  

Paper, ink and envelope 
(A4 white, B&W, C5 envelope) 

£0.24 £0.73 

Postage 
(1st class, large) 

£1.22 £3.66 

Officer time 
(0.5 hours) 

n/a £5.16 

 

Total cost(s) £1.46 £9.55 
 

Please contact Democratic Services to discuss the more cost-effective and environmentally-friendly 
options available for receiving this agenda pack, including any IT and/or training requirements. 

 

 

~ Page 3 ~



People Committee 
Wednesday, 6 July 2022, 6.30 pm 

Chair / Vice-
Chair’s Initials  

 

 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PEOPLE COMMITTEE HELD AT THE COUNCIL 
OFFICES, BUSHLOE HOUSE, STATION ROAD, WIGSTON, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE18 2DR ON 

WEDNESDAY, 6 JULY 2022 COMMENCING AT 6.30 PM 

 
PRESENT 

 
Meeting ID:  2236 

 
Mrs S B Morris Chair 
 

COUNCILLORS  

 

J Kaufman 
Mrs L Kaufman 

 

  
 

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE  
 
P Fisher Strategic Director 
S Wheeliker Democratic & Electoral Services Officer 
 

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Mrs R H Adams and Councillor Mrs H 
E Darling JP. 
 
A further apology was received from Councillor Miss J P Joshi who had intended to 
substitute for Councillor Mrs H E Darling JP. 

2.   APPOINTMENT OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
None. 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
None. 
 

4.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
By affirmation of the meeting, it was 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The minutes of the previous meeting held on 21 September 2021 be taken as 
read, confirmed and signed. 

5.   ACTION LIST ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
None. 

6.   PETITIONS AND DEPUTATIONS 
 
None. 
 

~ Page 4 ~

Agenda Item 4



People Committee 
Wednesday, 6 July 2022, 6.30 pm 

Chair / Vice-
Chair’s Initials  

 

 

7.   PEOPLE UPDATE (Q4 2021/22) 
 
The Committee gave consideration to the report and appendix (as set out on pages 7 - 12 
of the agenda reports pack) which asked it to note the overview of the 2021/22 quarter 4 
key HR statistics, current projects and recruitment. 
  
Members raised concerns regarding a backlog of planning applications and requested 
further information be provided on the length of delays and their causes. 
 
The Committee requested further information on the insurance position regarding the use 
of Croner HR Support, and whether there was a discount, or if the premium was affected 
by lowered risk factors. 
 
By affirmation of the meeting, it was 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The content of the report and appendix be noted. 

8.   VERBAL UPDATE/PRESENTATION 
 
The Committee gave consideration to the verbal update and presentation (as set out at 
pages 13 – 22 of the agenda reports pack). 
 
Members queried the costs associated with Croner HR Support. The Committee was 
advised this would need to be answered in an exempt update at the next Committee 
meeting. 
 
By affirmation of the meeting, it was 
 
UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED THAT: 
 
The content of the verbal update and presentation be noted. 

 
THE MEETING CLOSED AT 7.00 pm 

 
 

   

 Chair / Vice-Chair 
 

 Wednesday, 14 September 2022 
 

 
 

Printed and published by Democratic Services, Oadby and Wigston Borough Council, Council 
Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire, LE18 2DR 

~ Page 5 ~



 

 

 

People Committee 
Wednesday, 07 
December 2022 

Matter for 
Information 

 

Report Title: People Update (Q1 & Q2 2022/23) 

Report Author(s): Philippa Fisher (Strategic Director) 
 

Purpose of Report: To provide an overview of Q1 and Q2 key HR statistics and to report 
on current projects and the Council’s current vacancy management 
position. 

Report Summary: The report sets out the latest management information and statistics 
for ill-health absence, employment relations and staff turnover. 

Recommendation(s): That the content of the report be noted. 

Senior Leadership, 
Head of Service, 
Manager, Officer and 
Other Contact(s): 

Philippa Fisher (Strategic Director) 
(0116) 257 2677 
philippa.fisher@oadby-wigston.gov.uk  
 
Trish Hatton (Head of Customer Service & Transformation) 
(0116) 257 2700 
trish.hatton@oadby-wigston.gov.uk 

Corporate Objectives: Providing Excellent Services (CO3) 

Vision and Values: Accountability (V1) 
Respect (V2) 
Teamwork (V3) 
Innovation (V4) 
Customer Focus (V5) 

Report Implications:- 

Legal: There are no implications arising from this report. 

Financial: There are no implications arising from this report. 

Corporate Risk 
Management: 

Reputation Damage (CR4) 
Organisational / Transformational Change (CR8) 

Equalities and Equalities 
Assessment (EA): 

There are no implications arising from this report. 
EA not applicable 

Human Rights: There are no implications arising from this report. 

Health and Safety: There are no implications arising from this report. 

Statutory Officers’ Comments:- 

Head of Paid Service: The report is satisfactory. 

Chief Finance Officer: The report is satisfactory. 

~ Page 6 ~

Agenda Item 7

mailto:philippa.fisher@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
mailto:trish.hatton@oadby-wigston.gov.uk


 

 

Monitoring Officer: The report is satisfactory. 

Consultees: None. 

Background Papers: None. 

Appendices: None. 

 

1.0 Workforce Report 

          This report looks at the workforce profile of the Council during the first and second quarter  
          of the financial year 2022/2023; 
 

 Quarter One - April 2022 – June 2022.  
 Quarter Two – July 2002 – September 2022. 

 
          The key findings were as follows: 
 
1.1 Sickness Levels 

Quarter One – April 2022 – June 2022 

Days lost per FTE are as follows for sickness levels for Quarter 1 – April 2022 to June 2022. 

This includes both long term and short-term sickness. There are no distinct patterns for 
short term sickness. There is a significant decrease compared to last year’s quarter. 

 

Comparison – Quarter One – April 2021 – June 2021 

Average sickness of days lost in Q1 2021 were 2.55 per FTE. 

Quarter Two – July 2022 to September 2022 

Days lost per FTE are as follows for sickness levels for Quarter 2 – July 2022 to September 
2022. 

This includes both long-term and short-term sickness. There are no distinct patterns for 
short-term sickness. 

 

Days Lost 

Quarter One – April to June 2022 

The total number of days lost in Quarter 1 2022 - 2023 was 228.5. This has been trending 
down since the last report in September 2021. 
 

~ Page 7 ~



 

 

There were 4 members of staff absent due to long-term sickness in Quarter 1. None of 
these relate to long COVID. 
 
There is a significant decrease compared to Q1 2021. 
 
Comparison on Quarter One – April to June 2021 
 
The total number of days lost in Q1 was 393.50. 
 
Quarter Two – July to September 2022 
 
The total number of days lost in Quarter 2 2022 – 2023 was 289. 
 
There were 3 members of staff absent due to long-term sickness in Quarter 2. None of 
these relate to long COVID. This is a reduction of one member of staff on the previous 
quarter. 
 

2.0 Employee Profile 
 

2.1 Headcount and FTE 
 
Quarter One – April 2022 – June 2022  
 
The profile of FTE for Quarter 1 2022/2023 is as follows:- 
 
Permanent Member of staff   - 174.05 
Temporary Staff                   - 21.0 
Total Staff FTE                     - 184.0 
 
Quarter Two – July 2022 – September 2022  
 
The profile of FTE for Quarter 2 2022/2023 is as follows:- 
 
Permanent Member of staff   - 175.25 
Temporary Staff                   - 16.0 
Total Staff FTE                     - 185.0 
 
Temporary staff are primarily covering vacancies where the Council is experiencing 
difficulty in recruitment due to national specialist shortages such as planning and 
environmental health. 
 
In addition, temporary capacity is delivered for the waste function. This is to cover sickness 
and bank holidays over each quarter. The sickness is to cover a full-time position that has 
been long term. This member of staff will now return to their permanent position in Q3. It 
is important to note that we have had additional holidays during 2022/2023 due to the 
Queen’s Platinum Jubilee. 
 
A total of 258 days in Quarter 1 and 307 days in Quarter 2. 
 
Comparison on previous quarter 4 – 2021/2022 
 
The profile of FTE for Quarter 4 2021/2022 is as follows:- 
 
Permanent Member of staff   - 170.45 
Temporary Staff                   - 13.4 
Total Staff FTE                     - 183.85 

~ Page 8 ~



 

 

 
3.0 Leavers & Turnover 

 
The turnover statistics below measures the percentage of employees who leave the 
Council. 
 
Quarter 1 – March – June 2022/2023 
 
In Quarter 1 2022/2023, the Council had 6 permanent staff leavers. This equates to a 
3.20%. 
 
These staff left for various reasons from various departments so there are no trend 
patterns. 

 Division Number of Staff Leavers 

Built Environment 2 

Customer Service & Transformation 
(including Refuse and Recycling) 

1 

Finance 2 

Law & Democracy (including 
Community & Wellbeing) 

1 

 
Quarter 2 – July – September 2022/2023 
 
In Quarter 2 2022/2023, the Council had 8 permanent staff leavers. This equates to a 
4.30%. 
 
These staff left for various reasons from various departments. It is also important to note 
that although permanent members of staff, some of these positions were grant funded and 
the funding and contract had come to the end of their term. 

 

 Division Number of Staff Leavers 

Built Environment 1 

Customer Service & Transformation 
(including Refuse and Recycling) 

3 

Finance 1 

Law & Democracy (including 
Community & Wellbeing) 

3 

 
Comparison Quarter 4 2021/2022 
 
In Quarter 4 2021/2022, the Council had 6 permanent staff leavers. This equates to a  
turnover of 3.30%.    
            
These staff left for various reasons from various departments so there are no trend 
patterns. 

~ Page 9 ~



 

 

 

Division Number of Staff Leavers 

Built Environment 2 

Customer Service & Transformation 
(including Refuse and Recycling) 

1 

Finance 2 

Law & Democracy (including 
Community & Wellbeing) 

1 

 
4.0 Recruitment 

 
Quarter 1 – March to June 2022/2023 
 
The tables below show the vacancies that the Council had in Quarter 1 2022/2023 and the 
status of whether these vacancies are filled and still remaining open. 
 
Filled vacancies 

Vacancy Status 

Technical officer - CSC x 2 Filled 

Parking Administrator Filled 

Head of Customer Service & Transformation Filled 

Senior Legal Executive  Filled 

Customer Service Improvement Manager Filled 

Finance Business Partner Filled 

Selective Licencing Officer  Filled 

Technical Officer Filled 

Collector/Loader Filled 

HGV Driver x2 Filled 

Vacancies still open at the end of the quarter – None. 

Quarter 2 – July to September 2022/2023 

The tables below show the vacancies that the Council had in Quarter 1 2022/2023 and the 
status of whether these vacancies are filled and still remaining open. 

Filled vacancies 

 

~ Page 10 ~



 

 

Vacancy Status 

Customer Service Officer Filled 

Customer Service Supervisor Filled 

Head of Finance  Filled 

Finance Officer Filled 

Environmental Health Technical Officer  Filled 

Corporate Projects Officer  Filled 

Vacancies still open at the end of the quarter – None. 

5.0 Pay Award 

The National Joint Council for Local Government Services and the Trade Unions have 
reached an agreement on the employee pay award for 2022/23 - with effect from 1 April  
2022, an increase of £1,925 for all staff. For staff that are on the Real Living Wage pay  
rate, the appropriate pay calculation for that will be made.   
  
As part of the pay deal, agreement was reached for one additional day (pro rata for part- 
timers) to annual leave entitlement, this means this will be added to the annual leave  
entitlement from 1 April 2023. 

  
6.0 Working with Partners/Providers 

East Midlands Council  
The Council’s continues to expand its working in partnership with the East Midlands  
Council. The Council is currently working on specific projects as training, workshops,  
harnessing expertise when required and seconding an experienced and skilled HR Manager  
while the Council currently goes out to recruitment for this vacancy. 
 
Croner HR Support 
The Council continues to work with Croner. This continues to deliver resilience and  
consistency across our HR function. Reviews have commenced on our policies and  
procedures and ensuring we are compliant with current legislation. Croner have also  
reviewed our staff contracts and employment handbook. This is all backed up by  
insurance. 
 

7.0 Vacancy Management Plan 
 
In January 2022 the Council had an LGA Peer Review, one of the recommendations was 
to:- 
 
 “Pick up pace on key areas e.g. recruitment, communications strategy, business support 
and engagement. These key areas include clarifying the role of the unfilled Strategic 
Director post and filling all vacancies, including appropriate interims as soon as possible, 
especially the Human Resources staff to reduce pressure on other staff and increase pace” 

 
The Council already has in existence robust processes and systems in place for  
Recruitment. However, in response to this recommendation the Council now has a   
vacancy management plan which is reviewed on a monthly basis at Senior Leadership  
Meetings. This enables transparency on length of time to recruit, alternative ways of filling    
vacancies, potential areas of concern on staff turnover and potential pinch points within  
specific functions. 

 

~ Page 11 ~


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	7 People Update (Q1 & Q2 2022/23)

